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From: Jason Sheppard

To: Joe Smyth

Subject: RE: Checking in

Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:47:32 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Ok thanks Joe.

Jason Sheppard

Superintendent
OIC - Criminal Investigation Division

From: Joe Smyth

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:15 AM
To: Jason Sheppard

Subject: RE: Checking in

| have been left with the understanding that the only component of the investigation the
RCMP are waiting on is the lab findings, which | further understand to be a firearms and
clothing analysis. While there may me more to it, that is what | was left to believe.
Evidently, there is a very low priority for this case with the lab, and the associated diary date
will continue to be moved forward as long as higher priority investigations are submitted.

J

From: Jason Sheppard

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:10 AM
To: Joe Smyth

Subject: RE: Checking in

Good Morning Joe,

| am not sure what work is being conducted at the lab. | just returned from Holiday and have
not been updated by the RCMP.

Thanks

J

Jason Sheppard
Superintendent
OIC - Criminal Investigation Division

Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
1 Fort Townshend,

St. John’s, NL.

Al1C-2G2

W) 70 111
C) 709 456

From: Joe Smyth
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Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:08 AM
To: Joe Gullage; Glenn Noseworthy; Paul Woodruff; Jason Sheppard
Subject: FW: Checking in

FYI

From: Steve Burke [mailto:Steve.D.Burk_

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 10:42 AM
To: Joe Smyth
Subject: Re: Checking in

The lab dd has been extended until Sept 15th.
Steve

= BCMPGRC %
(S.D. BURKE) Cpl.
Supervisor/Investigator

Major Crimes Unit (East)

"B" Division, St. John's, NL.

(709) 231 (office)
(709)

091 (cell)

>>> Joe Smyth <joesmyt || > 2015/07/28 10:13 AM >>>

Hey Steve, wondering if you've heard any update from the lab. Still looking at mid august?
Thanks

J

Cst Joe Smyth, #610
Criminal Intelligence Unit
Royal Newfoundland Constabulary

C. 709-610
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